NEVADA

TUTES O7 TRAISPOPTATION COMMITTEE MEETING - 58TH
ASSEMBLY SISSION - MARCH 17, 1871

159

Pregsent: Lowman, F. Youns, Kean, Howard, Ashworth,
Prince and Valentine

Chairman Lowman convened the meeting of the Transportation
Committee with renresentatives of various companies and organ-
izations present to testify on bills A.B., 638, 656, 660, 665,
675,683 and 8.3. 32% at 11:05 a.m. in Room 2u40.

A.B, 638 -~ Reduces registration fees on certain vehicles on
a pro rata basis.

Chairman Lowmen asked for proponents of the bill.

Leonard Winkelman, Internal Auditor for the Denartment of

Motor Vehicles, said that the Department is in favor of the
bill as written. However, they had asked at a previous meetinc
that a stacgered registration on A.B. 628 be considered. It
went to the floor without the staggered registration svsten.
The Department wanted the same amendments for A.B. 628 concern-
ing staggered registration amendments used for A.B. 638. (See
attached.)

Lowman asked about the language on Page 2, lines 3-11.

Robert Guinn, Nevada Franchised Autcmobile Dealers Association,
advised that it should have the same change in the languace
starting with line 7 regarding registration fees.

Valentine brought up about unladened vehicles weighing over
3,500 1bs. He suggested taking out sub-section 5 altogether.

Kean suggested new language for less than 3,500 1bs.
A discussion then resulted.

Valentine referred to B82.480 and also submitted a written
amendment to Leonard Winkelman to read.

Winkelman then submitted his proposed amendments to Chairman
Lovman.

A.B. 656 - Requires reflector pedals on biecyecles after certain
date.

Lt. Walter Hinz, Nevada State Hichwav Patrol, Planning and
Records Department for the Derartment of Motor Vehicles, said
that they Ffavored the bill. However, thev would like to amend
line 18, uug«oentlon 4, the last sentence, to conform to the
QOVﬁrnwﬂnto 534,514, regarding reflectors. It would read:
“such rear pef 1$crow anproved which shall be visible 50 to

300 feet while in the uvper beam lichts of a vehicle"




Assembly i ) )
Transportation Committee !lMinutes
March 17, 1971 Page 2

F. Young came in at this point.

Hinz advised that this would apply to any new biepveles and
any new pedals sold.

Howard Hill, Director, Devartment of Motor Vehicles, said
the Department is for it because of the safety factor involved.

A.B. 660 - Reqguires establishment of construction and safety
standards for mobile homes.

Chairman Lowman asked for porponents of the bill.

John Ciardella, Denartment of Motor Vehicles, said that this
would help them with their Chapter 489. He said that it was
a good bill because of the safety factor. Many other states
have no such qualifications for mobile homes.

Richard Bast, State Fire Marshall, spoke regarding standards.

He said that the problem is the growth in the mobile hone
industry. He gave figures on the number of mobile homes in

the United States, the fire loss ratio, the insurance comnanies
feelings on coverage of these homes and gave figures of fires
and losses (which is about a 20% loss in fires in mobile homes).
iie then showed the committee a book of standards but did not
present it.

Valentine said that nothing would prohibit their usine these
rules and regulations. He advised that line 13 on Page 1
and line 2 on Page 2 could be deleted without hurting the bill.

Keith Henriksen, Chairman, State TFire Advisory Board, spoke in
ehalf of the MNevada State Insurance Commissioner, said he would
like this bill killed in place of another bill he is sponsoring.

He is putting in a bill to put the licensing and registering

into the Fire Commissioner's Office where it belongs instead

of the Department of Motor Vehicles.

A.B., 665 - Extensively amends law governineg garases, renair
shops, and narkine arcea Kecpers, automobile wreckers and
abandoned vehicles.

Ciardella advised that this was the Devartment's bill. He
said that thev had a misprint from the bill drafter's office
on Pace 2, lines 28-39. He submitted an amendment to correct
this. This was to allow wrecking vards to sell their used
cars instead of having a separate gnoce for sellina the junk
and cars. This way they could use the same location. Te
further advised that after they have licensed a dealer and
before a vehicle can come back onto the hishway, it has to
be safety insnected. (See attached.)

.

03

Suinn questicned Pase 1, lines 11 and 12, and said it has been


dmayabb
Asm


Assembl

a“”no“L1+1on Committee inutes
Harcn 17, 1871 ] ‘ Pace 3

amended that apnarently a nerson has to report two times about
a stolen vehicle., He felt it 1is unrcasonable to renort t
then one person or bplace. He wanted to know what the Nep
ment wanted.

Ciardella advised that ths Denartment has to advise the lien
holder when a car is renorted stolen. He said that the law
enforcement agencyv should be notified first and then the
Devartment of Motor Vehicles should be notified.

Lowman advised that some committee menbers read this to mean
that two and others that three agencies had to be notified.

Kean suggested having the public notifv one and then the one
notified advise any others.

Ashworth suggested having line 8 read, “to one of the following".

Guinn felt that the best wayv was to have the peonle revort to
the Department of Motor Vehicles and then have the Department
report to the law enforcement agency.

Ciardella said that this could be done.

Guinn referred to Page 2, line 11, and the need to have a sizna-
ture on the lien charges and felt this was alrisht. Starting
with line 19, he felt the bill language in the law requires &
garage operator to trace down the recistered or legal owner
before he can place a lien on the automobile. The garage owners
are opposed to changing this. He advised that John Ciardella
had said that the Department could run these people down.

Lowman referred to the top of Parse 3 regarding abandoned vehicles.

Guinn had no objection as he did not know what it meant either.
He said if it meant abandoning vehicles on public highways, etc.,
it should so be defined. He did not have any comments about the
misdemeanor.

Ciardella advised that A.B. €65 was a Departmental bill. He
salid that they wanted to get rid of abandoned venicles before
they were stripped and a lot of other cars were dumped too.

S.B. 329 -« Autnoriz

zes issuance of work permit to person whose
20 929 i I
driver's license has be

en revoked.

Bill Fitzpatrick, Safety Traff ic Division, said that they were
not in favor of tﬁlo bill. This bill would put a man back on
the road much faster than he is currently authorized. He said
that alcohol has been used in many of these cases. He said that
currently there is a bill for a millicn dollars from the Federal
Government for a procram for the next three yazars to get the
drinking driver off of the road.


dmayabb
Asm


Assembly

Transportation Committee Minutes i
Maren 17, 1871 Page U4

Valentine said there was a problenm with sub-section B refer-
ring to suspended licenses for drunk driving.

Young said there was another problem and referre@ to sub-
Dafd@raDh 1 and sub-parasraph 2.

A discussion then took place.
The hearing was adjourned at 11:59 a.m.
Prince and Young left at this point.

S.BE. 257 ~ Establishes registry and driver's license examinations
for persons who are blind, partially blind, or night blind.

Dr. Bob Robinson, Optometrist, could not be present for the
hearing on Friday, Harch 19, so was allowed to testify on this
bill at this time. He referred to Section 3 (A) and said that
his objection, and that of other Opntometrists, was that such
report on a person siould be considered nrivileged information.
His Dlgv est complaint is that people who have vision to be
reported would not seek p“ofe881ona] care. He further advised
that there was no instrument for nicht blindness.

Kean moved to indefinitely postnone S.3. 257, Ashworth seconded
and it was unanimously agreed that there would be no further
hearing on this bill.

Lowman asked the Departm=nt of Motor Vehicles to propose an
amendment to clean up A.3. 665. Valantine advised that he did not
go for wrecking yards and used car lots.

=3
‘J"

e me

[

ting was adjourned at 12:05 p.m.

cr



dmayabb
Asm


ASSEMBLY

Bills or Resolutions
to be considored

632

A.B.

Subject

3

o

s%

.

Counsel

b

requosted*

TON FFRES

FEES ON CEPTATI

A.B. €58 REQUIDES REFLUCTCR PEDALS 0N BICYCLES
AFTER CIRTALN DATI.
A.3. 6860 RENUIPES EZSTARBLISHMENT OF COUSTRUCTION
AND SATETY STANDARDS FO® MORILE HOMES.
A.B. 585 TNTENSIVELY AMENDS LAY AQOVERNINSG 2AR-
| PARPKING APEA
CYTRS AMND

S.B. 329 AUTHORIZES ISSUANCE OF Y0ORK PERMIT
e

TO PL=SON

- DA T ~ mANATT DT ST T AT

A.B., 675 DROHEIBITS TAMDZRING MITH ODOMETERS.
~ LTI A DIIMT TN T TATTT TTY MQIIDANAT

A.B. 683 NCREASES PURLIC LIADTLITY THSUPRANCE

D VEHICLES.

*Please do not ask for

o
"

couns

SUDE.

- MARCH 18,

(7

~3

Date

Subiject

Date

Subject




Fies (oo b

s e

: L it s
SIMMARY -~ Amends law régulating licensing registration. e
AN ACT relating to license registration of motor vehicles and
trailers changing the registration period of mobile homes;
limiting the permit requiremcnt for movement of used vehicles by
. dealers, and providing other matters properly relating thereto.

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF NEVADA, REPRESENTED IN
SENATE AND ASSEMBLY, DO ENACT AS FOLLOWS:
IO Section 1. NRS 482.206 is hercby amended to read as follows:

R

482,206 1. Except as provided in subsection [4, every passenger ‘

- car and motorcycle, and every trailer having an unladened

weight of 3,500 pounds or less, except a converter dolly,]

"% 2 and 3 and NRS 706.730 to 706.860, inclusive, every vehicle,

" motorcycle, trailer and semi-trailer, subject to registration,' o L

e i " shall be registered for a period of 1Z consecutive months [from

" the month of] beginning the first day of the month after the

first registration by the owner in this state.

2. Every mobile home shall be registered [on a flscal year basis. ] .

. for a period of 1 year commencing July 1 and ending June 30 of.

the folIOW1np year,

Sk

[3 + Every other Vehlcle shall be reglstered on a calendar year

: ba51s ]

- 4. Upon the application of the:owner of a fleet of] 3. Operators

i

of flve or more Vehicles of a type referred to in subsectlon 1,

[the dlrector} may [permlt such an owner to reglster such fleet

on a calendar year ba51s ] select the exp1rat1on month for

+

rqglsterzng thelr VehICIES.




JOHN CIARDELLA

AB-665
Page Two
Line 27

204
Sec. 3 NRS 487.140 is hereby amended to read as follows:
Except as provided in subsection 2 a licensed automobile
wrecker may be permitted to conduct a used car business in
conjunctionvwith his. automobile wrecking business. Any
automobile wrecker who wishes to engage in a used car busi-
ness shallvobtaiﬁ a separate license therefor and may conduct
such business [at a different established place of business

than that of his automobile wrecking business] from his place

of business established for auto wrecking.

2. Any automobile wrecker who was licensed as a used car
dealer on April 5, 1963, may continue to conduct a used car
business after obtaining an automobile wrecker's license with-

out renewing his used car dealer's license.: -

[2] 3.





